Bettie

e —————
From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 9:52 AM
Subject: October News and Notes

NEW MEMBERS: Yang Liu-Long & Foster; Benjamin Blackburn-Triangle Real Estate; Corree
Darcus-Real Broker

TRANSFERS: Jenny Mitchell and Sophie Bergquist to eXp Realty; Jeannie Massie to Augusta
Realty Group; Erin Beverage to Real Broker.

Current Primary Membership: 396
YPN Bowling Wed. Oct. 30 6:00-8:00. Call Bettie to register member and/or family.

November 18 Installation Lunch at Hotel 24 South. Registration link open until November 11
Link: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/installation-luncheon-tickets-1043969690447

Check out the GAAR Calendar for future events and meetings.
Next Broker Exchange is scheduled for November 11 at Happ in Waynesboro.
Affiliate Reminder: Annual renewals are due by December 31.

RPAC REMINDER: With dues billing now distributed, be mindful of the RPAC Investment
opportunity. If you want to invest with your dues, it will count for 2024. Any investment for
2024 not included in dues should be made payable to RPAC of Virginia and delivered to GAAR
no later than October 30.

Major Investors, please have your pledges to VAR or a check payable to RPAC of Virginia to
GAAR no later than October 30.

See your Broker for their deadline for your payment to them for 2025 dues. Offices will pay
GAAR by November 15 deadline. Delinquent date is November 30.

If you have completed your C2EX in 2024, please give me a call. The pins will be handed out at
the Awards event in January.

Individual Award sheets and information for nomination of other awards have been sent out.

Let Bettie know if you have any questions about the forms. Deadline for return will be the

usual November 15. You can go online to the GAAR site www.greateraugustarealtors.com to
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nominate for all awards other than individual. Click on the link on the home page, complete
the form and it will be emailed direct to GAAR office from the site.

Cettie Plecken

Association Executive

Greater Augusta Association of REALTORS, Inc.
924 N. Augusta St. Staunton, VA 24401

540 213 0235

bplecker@ntelos.net
www.greateraugustarealtors.com




